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TO:- Matt Fatk, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
lay Akridge, Provost and Executive Vice-President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
‘Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

'FROM: April Headdy, Associate Vice President, Donor Relations
‘DATE: March 16, 2022
RE: Reguest approval to name the Donald 1. McCrosky Equine Sports Medicine Center

On behalf of Purdue for Life Foundation, | respectfully ask that the haming committee consider naming the
University's- College of Veterinary Medlcme Equine Sports. Medicine Center the Donald J. McCrosky Equine
Sports Medicine Centeron behalf.of Dr. Donald 3. McCrosky.

Dr. McCrosky (1968, College of Veterinary Medicine) has created $3M irrevocable deferred gift agreement (and
intends to make-annual cash gifts to support the account) with Purdue University to support the College’s
Equine Sports Medicine Center. Don has practiced veterinary medicine and has been a member of the:American
-Association of Equine Practitioniers for the past 50 years. He is'a former member of the President’s Council
Advisory Board and while a student at Purdue, he was.a member of FarmHouse social fraternity.

Naming the Donald J. McCrosky Equine Sports Medicine Center in recognition of Don’s continued support and
generosity towards the College of Veterinary Medicine’s construction project is requested. As members. of the
Purdue Naming Commiittee, please consider moving this opportunity forward for president and Board approval
to hame the Bonald J. McCrosky Equine Sports Medicine Center.
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